Battle for Stalingrad Questions and Answers

By Don Johnson from letter dated 8/27/1981

1) There are only 5 Survivor counters.  Does this mean only 5 can exist or can the Soviet create more as needed?

Answer: Only 5 at a time.

2) Rule 6.7 states “if all Soviet units ... are eliminated ... a survivor is placed.”  

A) If a pontoon unit remains does a survivor get placed?  Answer: NO

B) If the supply dump remains does a survivor get placed?  Answer: YES

C) If Chuikov remains does a survivor get placed?  Answer: YES

3) Can militia be initially placed on special structure hexes?  

Answer: NO

Rule 2.1 and 12.11 imply not.  Rule 15.52 contradicts 12.11 in regard to placement of militia replacements.

Answer: Rule 15.52 is incorrect.

4) If the German player cannot satisfy rule 15.3 (withdrawal of 29 Motorized Division) due to units being out of supply or eliminated, does he immediately lose?  Or can he ignore withdrawals he cannot satisfy?

Answer: Withdraw as many as possible on turn 3, rest A.S.A.P. (as soon as possible).

5) Rule 11.34 says “ ... Chuikov moves to nearest Soviet hex.”  Can Chuikov always do this?

A) Even if surrounded by German ZOC?

Answer: Yes

B) Even if surrounded by German units?

Answer: Yes

6) Does TVA suffer from collapse?  Rule 13.4 contradicts itself.

Answer: No

7) To conduct Strategic Withdrawal the Soviet units must be in supply, yes?

Answer: YES

8) Can the Soviet player voluntarily unsupply militia to cause them to be eliminated so that he may then replace them?

Answer: NO

Thanks for a great game, Don Johnson

